

Thursday, May 30, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Rob Todd Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Minutes from the May 30, 2019 meeting were approved with no changes. Pages 1-15 of the Trauma Plan were approved by the committee.	The committee approved pages 1-15 of the Trauma Plan.
Presenter: Nicole Bonar Topic: Oakbend Hospital Wharton (IAP – Level IV)	Nikki presented on Oakbend Wharton IAP level IV. Noted Wharton is the last nonprofit hospital in Greater Houston. Jackson Street location is a level III. Williams Way is Level IV.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Andrew Hiriart Topic: Trauma Data Registry Subcommittee Update	ED transfer data reviewed. Discussed non-designated transfers may be due to pedi patients, burns, or continuity of care. Noted facilities ISS 1-9 transfers may be neurosurgical patients. Levels II – IV have increased transfers out from ED. More than 5% burns will be transferred out.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Rob Todd Topic: Trauma Research Workgroup Update	Dr. Todd noted a recent meeting where Erin Fox reported UT has approved the IRB. Hermann expected to sign soon. Applied for smart IRB from Baylor. Still pending HCA corporate approval.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: SarahBeth Abbott Topic: Pediatric Committee Update	Noted the pediatrics committee is all inclusive and encouraged increased participation. Goals reviewed: Research based protocol for the region and Pedi specific education at each meeting. Each meeting will have CEs that alternate between Nursing and EMS.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Dr. Michelle McNutt Topic: Injury Prevention Committee Update	Dr. McNutt provided handouts for activation criteria for level I and II facilities. Hermann criteria has been standardized throughout their System. Workgroup formed with representation from all level I and II facilities in the region including IAP. Activation	The committee agreed on Dr. McNutt's recommendations for activation criteria and have no further



Thursday, May 30, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
10110	DISCUSSION/NECOMMENDATION	ACTION OLLOW-OF
	criteria shared between these facilities. Focus (4): Blood transfusion: ACS requires that transfer patients from other hospitals receiving blood to maintain vital signs is an activation criteria. Using wording from gathered criteria. If it's a trauma patient receiving blood products by EMS; hospital will activatewill not change EMS process. If patient is actively getting transfused by EMS, trauma team should be activated. Workgroup suggested standardizing this and making pre-hospital blood transfusion an indication for trauma team activation. Suggested defining "pre-hospital" as some may see this as only EMS, not transferring facility. Trauma Medical Directors at all facilities will have to review and agree prior to roll out. Tourniquet use: Any tourniquet usage should cause trauma team activation. 66% that arrive with tourniquets go straight to OR. Open book pelvic fractures: Pelvic binders will be used more frequently in the field. Committee agreed this should activate the trauma team. Requested each hospital review their data. Pertains to mechanical and hemodynamic. Dr. McNutt noted the pre-hospital criteria for pelvic binders seems to be working well. HCA Northwest noted some EMS personnel are putting binders on too high. Education is being provided roughly 3 in 6 months. GSW to extremities: Previously an ACS criteria. Suggested all adult level I and II facilities adopt provided criteria. With inhouse trauma services available.	recommendations



Thursday, May 30, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 3 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP		
	Dr. McNutt will reformat and sent via email. 2 new workgroups formed. Kati Bare is heading the Firearm Safety workgroup. Currently gathering data and discussion on preventing injury and death from guns. Sarah Betancourt has taken a new position. Require new leader for Falls Prevention workgroup. AMOB leaders needed in the West Chase area. June 10th and 21stMondays from 10a-12p.			
Presenter: Kat Samuel Topic: Stop the Bleed Committee Update	On May 18 th , 5 public classes provided education. Kits provided by Community Volunteer Fire Dept. House Bill 496 has been passed. Bleeding Kits will now be required for all public and charter schools effective Sept 1 st . All staff must have training. 7th grade and above have the option to receive training. 9 counties covered with 51 school districts 1583 schools with minimum 50-100 staff members. Does not specify if it can be online or not. 22 school districts have been trained thus far. 10 have trained all nurses. Pasadena ISD borrows SETRAC supplies to teach staff. 5 districts have their staff trained. The STB presentation has been updated and easier to follow. STB for hurricane training in Pasadena this weekend. Class requests are being filled with instructors. Over 14k trained in the region. Another train the trainer course may be needed. The goal is to get the nurses and/or emergency managers trained in order to train the staff. Continued education required. Suggested to task STB committee with making an annual train the trainer through SETRAC. Course is roughly 1 hour 15 minutes with 1:10 ratio.	Committee recommended annual train the trainer course through SETRAC		



Thursday, May 30, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 4 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Chris Collier Topic: Standing Report • EMS Update	No updated provided.	The committee has no further recommendations
Next Meeting	Thursday, July 11, 2019 at 2:00pm to 3:30pm SETRAC Conference Center 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008	
Adjourned	There being no other items for discussion, Dr. Todd adjourned the meeting.	